Dweet



Cameron Wright

Sales Stylist

View profile on Dweet

Links



About

With a strong background as a Brand Ambassador for notable brands like Superdry and Savage X Fenty, I excel in creating engaging content to drive sales. My experience at Levi Strauss & Co. and River Island has honed my styling skills and ability to meet diverse customer needs.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Levi Strauss & Co.

River Island

Savage X Fenty

Seed

STORM LONDON

Superdry

Experience



Brand Ambassador

Savage X Fenty | Jul 2023 -



Brand Ambassador

Superdry | Aug 2022 -

working with Superdry by creating social media content to post on social media to drive sales by styling products from the online & in-store to generate fashion content to push sales



Sales Stylist

Levi Strauss & Co. | Jan 2022 -

Working in house helping customers find the perfect fit on the wide selection of styles of jeans whilst also catering to customers needs if they want to switch up there style or looking for a particular look.



Sales Associate

River Island | Sep 2021 - Feb 2022

Brand Ambassador

STORM LONDON | Mar 2021 -

Promote and produce engaging content for STORM London to form engagement and generate sales for their watches.



Student Brand Ambassador

Seed | Sep 2020 - Sep 2022

Working with a SEED allowed me to work with several major global brands to produce social media content and fulfil proposals from brands to generate specific content however we inclined to showcase to our and their audiences. I worked with loads of brands such as; MTV, NHS, NordVPN & Amazon Prime + Prime Video.

Education & Training

2018 - 2022 Sheffield Hallam University

Bachelor's degree,